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From: Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WI LLIAMSE9C114F4-B03F-4595-B082-
CE89BE5C79D47B] 

Sent: Wed 17/07/2013 11:14:06 AM (UTC) 

To: 'andrew.parsons4_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Hugh Flemington -. GRO

Subject: Fw: Advice re GJ 

Attachment: GARETH JENKINS ADVICE 15-7-2013.pdf 

Andy - this is the advice note from Cartwright King which can be used to form an approach to Fujitsu about this specific 

issue and Horizon generally (see one of my emails to you on Friday night). 

Kind regards, Rod 

From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 10:40 AM 
To: Rodric Williams; 'andrew. parsons . GRo 
Cc: Hugh Flemington 

._._._._._._._._._._.-

Subject: Fw: Advice re GJ 

I haven't read this yet. 

Susan 

From: martin smithL GRO_
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 08:23 AM 
To: Susan Crichton 
Cc: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: Advice re GJ 
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Martin Smith 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---.--.-"-.-.-.G RO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. _._._..._....-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... 
Direct: ; GR0 .-.-.-.-._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-. 
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 
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